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North American Energy Standards Board

801 Travis, Suite 1675, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org


Home Page: www.naesb.org

via email and posting

TO:
NAESB Wholesale Electric Quadrant (WEQ) Members, NAESB Electric Industry Registry Users, and Interested Industry Participants
FROM:
Caroline Trum, NAESB Deputy Director
RE:
NAESB Electric Industry Registry DNS Server Transition
DATE:

February 24, 2021
Dear WEQ Members and NAESB EIR Users,
On Tuesday, March 2, the public Domain Name System (DNS) servers that host the records for the NAESB managed Electric Industry Registry (EIR) domain (https://www.naesbwry.oati.com/) will be replaced.  The IP address and URL for the tool will not change, and the server transition is not expected to impact system operations for the EIR.  However, OATI, as the system administrator for the NAESB managed EIR, recommends that registry users test accessing the new DNS servers prior to the cutover.  Information regarding testing has been provided by OATI and is available under the EIR News tab within the registry.  Should you have any questions regarding the testing and test results or experience any issues during the deployment of the transition, please contact the OATI Help Desk at 763-201-2020.

Best Regards,

Caroline Trum
cc: Jonathan Booe, Executive Vice President & Chief Administrative Officer
NAESB EIR DNS Server Transition

